



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
Tel. 876-6800

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
JAMES L. SULLIVAN
City Manager

June 20, 1977

To the Honorable, the City Council:

With respect to Awaiting Report Item No. 2 regarding a back-up rescue service, please be advised that the City is vigorously pursuing allowing the continuation of the current rescue truck. It is the contention of officials in the Department of Public Health that the rescue truck can respond and treat but cannot transport, but rather a 2nd Class I vehicle must also respond for transporting purposes if the rescue truck is to continue.

The City is pursuing waivers to these regulations which, while having improved ambulance service statewide, would be detrimental if applied to Cambridge.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
Assistant City Manager

RWH/mbf

Agenda #1

5-374

Response to Awaiting Report No. 2 re: back-
up rescue service.

In City Council,
June 20, 1977

6/24/77

- Placed on file.